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Your company just secured its 1st project using the FIDIC Conditions of Contract, and
you can't spare 3 days to attend FIDIC contract training? Fret not, we have the solution
for you in a box! Our one-day seminar will kick-start you into full international contract
administrator mode, by drawing similarities of FIDIC to contract forms we are familiar
with in Malaysia, highlight crucial differences and equip you with all the tools necessary
to survive and thrive in this brave new FIDIC world! Course conducted by FIDIC
President's List certified adjudicator (the only Malaysian on the President's List thus far),
with workshop sessions on key claims procedure for cost, time and change orders.

28 November 2024, Thursday
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Time
8:30am - 5:30pm

Venue
Pavilion Hotel Kuala Lumpur
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SESSION 1 - What is the colour of my FIDIC Rainbow?
An introduction to the FIDIC Rainbow (Red/Yellow/Silver Books), the 1999/2017 editions, historical
development and principles of these forms, the concept of an “Engineer” driven contract administration
structure, condition precedents, Engineer’s determination, Employer’s financial arrangement, unexpected
risks, errors in contract documents, and related case laws on interpretation of FIDIC contract provisions.

SESSION 2 - Is FIDIC that different from PAM/JKR Forms?
Key FIDIC contract clauses compared and contrast with PAM/JKR contract provisions on payment,
variations, extension of time and delay damages. Contractor’s obligations and liabilities, force majeure,
additional non-FIDIC “catch-all” contractor’s liabilities provisions commonly included in international
construction contracts. The Dispute Adjudication/Avoidance Board (DAB/DAAB) procedure, and its
interaction with arbitration/litigation and statutory adjudication under CIPAA 2012.

SESSION 3 - A FIDIC contract, or a Hybrid Monster?
FIDIC General Conditions, Particular Conditions and Special Provisions of Contract. Typical bespoke
amendments to the FIDIC Conditions. Order of priority of contract documents and rules of interpretation.
Examples of possible ambiguity in interpretation due to introduction of bespoke contract provisions.
Guidance on contract administration of complex contract forms, templates for Clause 20.1 notices and
claims, Confirmation of Verbal Instruction, Change Orders and Request for Information.

SESSION 4 - FIDIC clauses with timelines, where do I begin? ( A
Workshop)
A workshop on numerous FIDIC provisions where there are strict timeline compliance requirements,
including a claim for payment and/or time, time bar for claims, challenges to instructions, Engineer’s
determination on both Contractor’s and Employer’s claims, notice of dissatisfaction, replacement of the
Engineer, programme submission and advance warning provisions, and guidance on the standards of
submission expected from contractors on claims. 
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Payment before 28 October 2024
Early bird special fee at RM1,050.00 per person with full payment via cheque and bank transfer before  28
October 2024.

Payment after 28 October 2024:
1 - 2 participants: RM1,250.00 per person inclusive of 2 coffee/tea breaks and 1 lunch + softcopy slides
materials + workshop materials  
3 and above participants: RM1,150.00 per person inclusive of 2 coffee/tea breaks and 1 lunch + softcopy
slides materials + workshop materials

Remarks:
Payment via bank transfer or cheque, full payment is required before commencement of seminar
except for payment under HRD Corp. 
No cancellation is allowed. Substitute is welcome. 
Registration under HRD Corp, grant approval with 30% of upfront payment is required before we
proceed with the registration.
Payment under HRD Corp, normal fee will be applied.
In the event the registered participant(s) under HRD Corp does not attend the seminar and there is no
replacement, balance seminar fee of the no show participant(s) will be invoiced to the company.
Certificate of Attendance will be distributed after the seminar.

Account No:  CIMB 860-355365-9, Payable to “Events & Secretariat Solutions PLT”.
Please email your registration details and proof of payment to Esther Ooi at eventsecsolutions@gmail.com.
You may contact Ms Esther Ooi at 03 6206 1549 for more information.
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